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Fw: The Bogey Craster

esther Ross |

f /06/21 09:35

Bl 1 attachments (2 MB)

the Bogey 2021 additional.docx;
Hi Julie,
Was it you that was dealing with this one at validation?

| would be ok for the email and the attachment to constitute the report so the application can be
made valid now please.

Thanks
Esther

Subject: The Bogey Craster

Dear Esther

Please find additional info attached for the Bogey Craster. Hopefully it meets your requirements. To
Summarise the Ash has very poor leaf coverage (worse than last year. One sycamore is requested
for removal due to low amenity value (poor balance/lean). The other Sycamore has come into leaf
but the greater concern is the lean towards the outbuildings. | am told that this has increased in
recent years. The base of the tree is also located next to the woodland drainage system which i
would imagine lead to a weak anchor point.

Best Regards

Andrew Mears
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